# **Meredith Lorimer**

# **UX** Designer

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Outreach & Facilitation | Museum of Contemporary Art

SEPT 2022 - MARCH 2023, TORONTO, ON

- Successfully administered and facilitated production support for multiple Public Programmes and Learning projects, resulting in seamless execution and delivery.
- Coordinated a neighborhood Block party programming event that attracted 105 participants and ran smoothly from start to finish.

# Collection and Archive | Muskoka Discovery Center

MAY 2020 - AUG 2022, GRAVENHURST, ON

- Spearheaded project converting existing archival system to a digital database, ensuring that the 2,755 objects in the collection were identified correctly and easily searchable.
- Initiated a policy review of collection practices and created a comprehensive policy guide, and conducted training sessions to ensure volunteers and staff were knowledgeable about the new database.

## Programme Committee Member | Nocturne: Art at Night

APRIL 2020 - OCT 2022, HALIFAX, NS

 Curated a selection of 20 artists' projects out of 110 applicants, prioritizing inclusivity and community relevance to secure funding, while collaborating with diverse stakeholders to create engaging festival experiences that foster meaningful interactions for attendees.

#### **EDUCATION**

## BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

APR 2023 - JUNE 2023, TORONTO, ON

University of Toronto | Master of Arts, Museum Studies

SEPT 2021 - APRIL 2023, TORONTO, ON

Nova Scotia Community College | Diploma, Events Management

SEPT 2019 - APRIL 2020, HALIFAX, NS

University of Kings College | Bachelor of Arts, with a Certificate in Art History and Visual Culture

SEPT 2014 - APRIL 2019, HALIFAX, NS

### **PROJECTS**

# Curatorial Residency 2023 Shelley Peterson Student Art Exhibition

SEPT 2022- MAY 2023, ART MUSEUM, University of Toronto

 Curated a tri-campus digital exhibition, conducted primary research, performed competitive audits, and launched outreach activities successfully soliciting 67 submissions from artists. meredith\_lorimer@mac.com 416-996-7688 linkedin.com/in/meredithlorimer

#### **SKILLS**

Figma, Sketch, Adobe Creative Suite, Excel, PowerPoint, Word, Google Workspace, Slack

#### **PROFILE**

As a former museum professional with a keen eye for detail and a flair for creativity, I'm excited to transition into a career in UX design. With a curious and analytical mindset, I'm constantly researching and learning to stay ahead in this ever-evolving field. Drawing from my experience in engaging with crowds, gathering feedback, and my innate drive to make products and experiences more intuitive and joyful, I bring a fresh perspective and a unique blend of skills to create meaningful user-centered designs.